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By RRTAAY
A Tax Invoice
Charge To:
KONTANTVERKOPE OOS LONDEN Oos Londen LR
BREWMASTER RG716 , Posbus 544
2 STRELIZIA RD i UPINGTON, 8800
EAST LONDON ' South Africa
MIKE LORETTE
Registration No. 2023/694851/07
Liquor Licence No. RG0000760
VAT Registration No. 4550115309
Ship-to Address ~ Email } debtors@owk.co.za
542-100048 Salesperson | PE REP 1
». : ’ External Document No. | 1909382 / JERRY
THIRSTY ELEPHANT BLUE BOTTLE LIQUOR EXPRESS CECO16 Customer VAT Reg. No: | 4830274165
4410 BELLROAD ' - Invoice No. | RI14267961
OOS LONDON - ) Document Date | 31 May 2024
5000 IDUTYWA-VULIKWAPA Due Date | 31 May 2024
~ Customer Liquor Licence No. | ECP/22294 (DES 2018)
Unit of Unit Price Line Amount
No. Description: Quantity. Measure Excl. VAT  Disc. % VAT % Excl. VAT
89008 ISLAND VIEW LATE HARVEST 5L } 4XsL 556.92 -8% 15 - 10,247.33
Rounding {10c) 1 -0.03 0 -0.03
Total Litres 465.50 - Subtotal 1¢,247.30
VAT Amount 1.537.10
Total R Incl. VAT 11,784.40

Banking Details:

Bank First National Bank (FNB)
Account No. 622 88932083

Bank Branch No. 230604

Your Reference 542-100048
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distribeas . ‘
L. o eSS -1

From: Madere Liebenberg <madere@owk.co.za> T f_[".

Sent: - Friday, 31 May 2024 16:14 . ‘ N

To: distribeas ' )

Cc Lies| Janse van Rensburg

Subject: RE: ORC Exports

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Thando,

! fdrgot to mention that Rekiamefh 5"95‘:2':{-}5dﬁt‘}plléa,fs'e_’be_»(_je’;iye_'rg'd_-_Wi{h'_‘(_)'rd_ep_R‘l1}42“67@61_.-;;

MADERE LIEBENBERG
MARKETING ASSISTANT

TEL +27 54 337 8800
FAK +27 54 332 4408
CELL  +27 76 177 8911
E-mail  madere@owk.co.za
WWW. STAngerverwines. com

i

YOUR MOMENT.
QUIR WINE,

DrANERTIVErWings.Com




